
~ 
MERIDIAN A 
~ · 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A October 18, 2018 

4. PUBLIC REMARKS 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

6. APPROVAL OF 2019 SCHEDULE 

7. COMMISSION DISCUSSION 
A Redi-Ride Millage 

8. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

9, NEXT MEETING DATE 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
November 15, 2018 6:00 p.m. 

A January 24, 2018 Central Fire Station Community Room 
8. Township Board Meeting December 4, 2018 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, 
Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 -Ten Day Notice is Required. "-._ ----=:.....-•••••--..-. 
Meeting Location: 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Central Fir~ ~ _,,,,,,... A PRIME COMMUNITY .._____ 

Providing a safe, welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) 

MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2018 

PRESENT: Commissioners: Chair Hackbarth, Vice Chair Potter, Deschaine and Hudson. 

ABSENT: Commissioners: Vagnozzi, Beavers and Kolbasa 

STAFF: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chair Hackbarth called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

2.ApprovalofAgenda 

DRAFT 

Vice Chair Potter asked the agenda be amended to add a discussion item regarding Grand River 

Avenue. 

Commissioner Deschaine moved to approve the agenda as amended 

Seconded by Commissioner Hudson 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 

3. Approval of Minutes 
Vice Chair Potter moved to approve the minutes of September 27, 2018 as written 

Seconded by Commissioner Deschaine 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 

4. Public Remarks 

None 

5. Communication 
The Commission accepted the communications that had been received and placed on file. 

6. Presentation 

A. Capital Area Transportation Authority (CATA) 

Chair Hackbarth welcomed Andrew Brieschke, Roger Garza and Craig Frazier from CAT A. 

Mr. Brieschke provided the Commission with a packet of information on Redi-Ride service 

in the Township for Fiscal Year (FY) 2018. The information included service hours and 



MTC Minutes-DRAFT 
October 18, 2018 

Page 2 

ridership as well as what the Township has been paying in tax revenue per passenger and 
per hour for service. (A copy of the information is on file .) 

• Vehicle hours and ridership for Redi-Ride through September 30, 2018 increased by 134 
hours and 613 riders. 

• Increase in ridership was due in part to the extended hours 7:30am to 6:30pm. 

• CATA will contribute approximately an additional $110,600 to supplement the Township 
Redi-Ride millage for FY 2018. 

• Cost per hour increased by $0.52 and cost per passenger decreased by $0.15 for FY 2018. 

• The number of no shows has declined due to the new policy. 
• Persons with disabilities make up the largest percentage of Redi-Ride users. 

• The number of rides taken in the first month of extended hours has been successful. Rides 
taken from 7:30-9:00am was 209 and rides taken from 5:00-6:30pm was 87. 

• The increase in the fare has not reduced the ridership. 

• Both Bath Meijer and Costco are the most popular of the new locations. 

• Upgrading fare boxes to allow mobile payment. 

• In February or March 2019 should be able to book a ride on-line for Redi-Ride. 

• Five new bus shelters will be installed; each shelter will have a different design. 

• Overall bus ridership is downtown 10 percent but ridership on campus is up 30/35 percent. 

• The Commission asked CAT A to provide information on the following items; 
o Ridership for the extended hours 
o Number of trips to and from new locations 
o Number of new customers as a result of extended hours 
o Promotion of Redi-Ride changes 

7. Commission Discussion 
A. Local Road Conditions and Local Road Millage 

Chair Hackbarth reviewed the Commission's recommendation on the Local Road Millage 
outlined in a Resolution dated October 18, 2018. 

Vice Chair Potter moved to approve the resolution 
Seconded by Commissioner Deschaine 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 
(A copy of the Resolution is on file.) 

8. Commission Comments 
Vice Chair Potter commented he thought there should be a traffic signal at the intersection of Van 
Atta Road and Grand River Avenue or the intersection of Meridian Road and Grand River Avenue. 
The signalized intersection would provide gaps in the traffic making it better for vehicles on Van 
Atta Road and Meridian Road to turn on to Grand River Avenue. He added the Commission could 
poll resident in the area for support. 



MTC Minutes-DRAFT 
October 18, 2018 

Page 3 

Chair Hackbarth reminded Commissioners at the November meeting the discussion will be on Redi­
Ride and each Commissioner should bring their priority issues. He would like to vote on a 
recommendation at the January or February Commission meeting. 

9. Next Meeting Dates 

Transportation Commission's next meeting is November 15, 2018 in the Central Fire Station 
Community Room. 

Township Board's next meeting is November 8, 2018. 

10. Adjournment 
Chair Hackbarth called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Deschaine moved to adjourn the meeting. 
Seconded by Vice Chair Potter 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 
Meeting adjourned at 7:45p.m. 



Meridian Transportation Commission Meeting Dates 
2019 Schedule 

RESOLUTION 

At a regular meeting of the Meridian Transportation Commission of the Charter Township of 
Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Central Fire Station, in said Township on the 15th day 
of November, 2018 at 6:00p.m., Local Time. 

PRESENT: ___________ ____________ ____ _ 

ABSENT: _ _____ ____ _____ ____________ _ 

The following resolution was offered by and supported by 

WHEREAS, Public Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 requires the publication of the meeting 
schedule of every municipal board at least once a year; and 

WHEREAS, the Meridian Transportation Commission (MTC) desires to announce the time, 
date, and place of all regular meetings of the MTC, pursuant to the provisions of Act 267 of the Public 
Act of 1976. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows: 

1. The Meridian Transportation Commission will meet for regular meetings on certain 
Thursdays, in 2019 in the Community Room of the Central Fire Station, 5000 Okemos 
Road, Okemos, MI 48864, 

2. The specific dates for meetings are as follows : 

January 24 

February 21 

March 21 

May 23 

June 20 

August 22 

September 19 

October 24 

November 21 



Merdian Transportation Commission Meeting Dates 
2019 Schedule 
Page2 

3. 

4. 

S. 

6. 

ADOPTED: 

Meetings will begin at approximately 6:00pm 

Special meetings of the Meridian Transportation Commission may be called pursuant 
to the applicable statute. 

Regular meetings may be canceled, recessed, or postponed by members of the 
Meridian Transportation Commission pursuant to the applicable statute. 

A summary of this resolution stating date, place, and time shall be posted in the 
Meridian Municipal Building within ten (10) days after the first regularly scheduled 
meeting of the year in accordance with MCL 15.265. 

YEAS: 

NAYS: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

COUNTY OF INGHAM ) 
)ss 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Meridian Transportation Commission 
of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the 
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Meridian 
Transportation Commission held on the 15th day of November, 2018. 

Chris Hackbarth 
Meridian Transportation Commission Chairperson 

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ Transportation Commission\2019 Proposed Calendar Resolution.doc 



SECOND MILLAGE BALLOT LANGUAGE 

Meridian Township Ballot Proposal 
November 3, 2009 

Proposal to Renew and Restore Expanded CATA Service to Increase Frequency of Current Routes and 
Provide Redi Ride Service. 

Shall the limitation on the amount of taxes which may be assessed against all property in the Charter 
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan be increased by .2 (2/10) mills ($0.20 on each $1,000 of 
taxable valuation) for a period of 10 years, 2009 to 2018 inclusive to renew and restore the previously 
approved .2 mills for Expanded CATA Service to Increase Frequency of Current Routes and Provide Redi 

Ride Service for Meridian residents, which has been reduced by required millage rollbacks in recent 
years to .194 mills, with the estimate of revenue to be disbursed to Meridian Township, if approved and 
levied in the 2009 calendar year, to be approximately $343,905? 



REDI• RIDE SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is made this d./J day of June, 2018, between THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
OF MERIDIAN (the "Township"), and CAPITAL AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
("CATA") . 

RECITALS: 

A. CATA provides public transportation services within its service area of Eaton, 
Ingham, and Clinton Counties and has been providing redi-ride services within the 
Township in accordance with letter agreements between CATA and the Township 
dated May 19, 2000, and August 11, 2004 (the "Letter Agreements"). 

B. On February 19, 2018, at the direction of the Township, CATA began providing redi­
ride services between the Township and Special Destinations outside of the Township 
in addition to redi-ride service within the Township (altogether, the "Redi-Ride 
Service") . 

C. The Township partially funds the Redi-Ride Service through a Township 
transportation millage that was approved on November 3, 2009, at the restored 
rate of 0.2 mills for ten (10) years, 2009 through 2019, inclusive. 

D. The Township and CATA desire to document the ir agreement that CATA provide Redi ­
Ride Service and that the Township levy the Township Millage through 2019 and pay 
Township Millage revenues to CATA. 

NOW THEREFORE, CATA and the Township agree, as follows: 

1. Redi-Ride Service. CATA will provide Redi-Ride Service through December 31, 2019, 
within the Township and from the Township to five (5) Special Destinations, as 
follows: 

(a) Bus Schedules. Redl-Rlde Service will be provided on the following schedule: 

(1) Monday through Friday, two (2) buses from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m ., 
one (1) bus from 10 :00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and one (1) bus from 
1:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

(2) Saturday, one (1) bus from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and one (1) bus 
from 10:00 a.m . to 2:00 p.m . 

(b) Special Destinations. Special Destinations service will only stop at the five (5) 
Special Destinations listed below and locations in the Township. There will be 
no pick-up or drop-off of customers outside of the Township other than at the 
Special Destinations, which are: 

(1) College Fields Development at Hagadorn and Bennett Roads. 

- 1 - 042518 



2. 

3. 

4. 

(c) 

(d) 

(2) Costco Wholesale, 2540 E Saginaw Hwy, East Lansing, MI 48823. 

(3) East Lansing Aquatic Center, 6400 Abbot Road, East Lansing, 48823, 
(Seasonal Only). 

(4) MSU Clinical Center, 804 Service Road, East Lansing, 48824. 

(5) Meijer - Bath Township, 7157 E. Saginaw Hwy., East Lansing, 48823. 

Trip Scheduling. Trips shall be scheduled in accordance with procedures and 
requirements established by CATA for its redi-ride services. 

School Transportation. The Township and the public schools have a very good 
school transportation system. Redi-Ride Service will not be provided to 
students for whom school transportation is available from the public schools 
or the Township. 

TownshiP- Millage. The Township shall levy the Township Millage through 2019 . The 
Township is responsible for collecting the Transportation Millage and paying these 
funds to CATA the month following receipt. The Township shall not be responsible 
for providing any transportation services under this Agreement . 

Fares and Grants . CATA shall retain all fares collected In connection witl1 Redi-Ride 
Service and government assistance, grants, or subsidies paid in connection with the 
Redi-Ride Service. 

Review and Reports. 

(a) CATA and Meridian Township shall be available at reasonable times to meet 
and discuss the services provided, the budget for services, expenditures made 
for services, tax receipts, and other subjects of concern to the parties 
regarding this service. 

(b) CATA will provide the Township and Transportation Commission written 
reports, at least quarterly, addressing, among other matters, ridership, 
feedback on the operation of the new schedule, and any recommended 
adjustments to the scheduled hours. The Township will provide CATA with 
such reasonable reports and Information regarding the Services as CATA may 
request. 

5. Termination. Should CATA determine that Transportation Millage funds received 
from the Township are not or will not be sufficient to maintain Redi-Ride Service, 
CATA and the Township will discuss service reductions and other alternatives. 
Should the parties fail to agree on such service reductions or alternatives, CATA may 
terminate Redi-Ride Service upon sixty (60) days written notice to the Township, in 

- 2 - 042518 



which case CATA will refund to Township Millage funds received in excess of charges 
and costs paid or incurred by CATA for Redi-Ride Service. 

6. Miscellaneous. 

(a) The schedules and services are subject to disruption or variance from time to 
time due to factors generally affecting CATA services, such as weather, 
construction, traffic incidents, and other variables. 

(b) CATA will not be required to provide Redi-Ride Service to areas within the 
service area or to Special Destinations when access to such areas or Special 
Destinations is impeded or unsafe. 

(c) Redi-Ride Service is subject to CATA=s policies, procedures, and practices for 
its transportation system and federal and state requirements. For example, 
CATA service is open to the public and not restricted to Meridian Township 
residents . Passengers using the Redi-Ride Service must pay established 
fares, which may change from time-to-time. 

(d) If Redi-Ride Service cannot be provided due to causes outside of the control of 
the parties, or because of war, declaration of local state or national 
emergency, riot, acts of God or public enemy, or labor actions such as strike, 
work stoppage, or slowdown, Redi-Ride Service may be limited or 
discontinued by CATA. If such event occurs, CATA will be available at the 
request of Township to discuss mutually acceptable alternatives. 

(e) CATA will provide Redi-Ride Service as an independent public transportation 
authority and not as an agent of Township. Township shall not exercise any 
control or supervision of CATA's operators, other employees, or contractors or 
over CATA's vehicles or property. 

(f) All notices required under this Agreement shall be given in writing, signed by 
an authorized representative, and be personally delivered or delivered by 
overnight courier, or certified mail (return receipt requested), to the 
addresses set forth below: 

To CATA: 

With a copy to: 

Bradley T. Funkhouser, AICP 
Chief Executive Officer 
Capital Area Transportation Authority 
4615 Tranter Street 
Lansing, MI 48910 

Dan W. Chandler, Esq. . 
Chandler, Bujold & Chandler, PLC 
2855 Coolidge Hwy., Suite 109 
Troy, MI 48084 

- 3 - 042510 



To Meridian Township: 

With copies to : 

Attn: Township Supervisor 
Charter Township of Meridian 
Meridian Township 
5151 Marsh Road 
Okemos, MI 48864 

Attn: Township Clerk 
and Township Manager 

Charter Township of Meridian 
Meridian Township 
5151 Marsh Road 
Okemos, MI 48864 

(g) This Agreement and any documents executed pursuant to this Agreement 
may be executed In any number of counte rparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument. Any fax transmission of any signature shall be deemed an 
original and bind such party. 

(h) This Agreem ent constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
supersedes all negotia t ions, commitments, and previous agreements, 
including the Letter Agreements, and may be modified only by a further 
written agreement which Is executed by a duly authorized officer of each of 
the parties. 

(i) This Agreement is exclusively between CATA and the Township and not for the 
benefit of or enforceable by any third party. 

(j) This Agreement may not be assigned by either party. 

7. This Agreement is effective on the .date first above written. 

CAPITAL AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

----
air 

- 4 -

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

By Ro~~ 

----
Township Supervisor 

By:_"'--~~ .--t~~~.........,,..___.-,-.-­
Frank L. Walsh 
Township Manager 

042518 



M
ic

hi
ga

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

re
as

u,
y 

61
4 

(R
ev

. 
01

-1
8)

 

2
0

1
8

 T
a

x
 R

a
te

 R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

(T
h

is
 f

o
rm

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 o

r 
b

e
fo

re
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3

0
, 

2
0

1
8

) 

M
IL

L
A

G
E

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

S
 

T
h

is
 f

o
rm

 is
 I

ss
u

ed
 u

n
d

er
 a

u
th

o
ri

ly
 o

f 
M

C
L

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

2
1

1
.2

4
e

, 
2

1
1

.3
4

 a
n

d
 2

1
1

.3
4

d
. 

Fi
lin

g 
is

 m
an

d
at

o
ry

; 
P

en
al

ly
 a

p
p

lie
s 

C
o

u
n

ty
(i

es
) 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e 
Lo

ca
J 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
U

n
it

 l
e

v
ie

s
 T

a
x

e
s

 
20

18
 T

ax
ab

le
 V

al
u

e 
of

 A
ll

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 i
n 

lh
e 

U
n

it
 a

s 
of

 5
-2

9
-1

8
 

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 T
O

: 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
le

rk
(s

) 
C

O
P

Y
 T

O
: 

E
qu

al
iz

at
io

n 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t(

s)
 

C
O

P
Y

 T
O

: 
E

ac
h 

to
w

n
sh

ip
 o

r 
ci

ty
 c

le
rk

 

L
-4

02
9 

C
ar

ef
u

ll
y 

re
ad

 t
h

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

o
n

 p
ag

e 
2.

 

In
g

h
a

m
 

1
,7

6
0

,4
9

2
,4

1
6

 
L

o
ca

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

U
n

it
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 M
il

la
g

e 
Le

v
y

 
F

o
r 

L
O

C
A

L
 S

ch
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
: 

2
0

1
8

 T
a

x
a

b
le

 V
al

u
e 

ex
cl

u
d

in
g

 P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 R
es

i~
en

ce
, 

Q
u

al
if

ie
d

 A
g

ri
cu

llu
ra

l, 
Q

u
al

if
ie

d
 F

o
re

st
, 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 

M
e

ri
d

ia
n

 C
h

a
rt

e
r 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 

P
er

so
n

al
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 P

er
so

na
l 

P
ro

p
er

ti
e

s.
 

N
o

t 
A

p
p

li
c
a

b
le

 
T

h
is

 f
o

rm
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f

o
r 

e
a

ch
 u

n
it

 o
f 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 a
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
ta

x 
is

 le
vi

e
d

. 
P

e
n

a
lt

y 
fo

r 
n

o
n

-f
ili

n
g

 i
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
M

C
L

 S
e

c 
2

1
1

.1
1

9
. 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
x 

ra
te

s 
h

a
ve

. b
e

e
n

 

-
-

-
. 

(4
) 

(5
) .

. 
(7

) 
(8

) 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

2
0

1
7

 M
ill

ag
e 

(6
) 

2
0

1
8

 M
ill

ag
e 

S
e

c.
 2

1
1

.3
4

 T
ru

th
 

(1
2)

 
M

ill
ag

e 
R

at
e 

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tly

 
20

18
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
R

at
e 

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tly

 
in

 A
ss

e
ss

in
g

 o
r 

(9
) 

(1
0)

 
(1

1)
 

E
xp

ir
at

io
n 

(2
) 

(3
) 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d
 b

y 
R

e
d

u
ce

d
 b

y 
M

C
L

 
Y

e
a

r 
"H

e
a

d
le

e
" 

R
e

d
u

ce
d

 b
y 

M
C

L
 

E
q

u
a

liz
a

tio
n

 
M

a
xi

m
u

m
 

M
ill

ag
e 

M
ill

ag
e 

D
at

e 
o

f 
(1

) 
P

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

D
at

e 
o

f 
E

le
ct

io
n 

2
1

1
.3

4
d

 
M

ill
ag

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

2
1

1
.3

4
d

 
M

ili
ag

e 
R

ol
lb

ac
k 

A
llo

w
a

b
le

 
R

e
q

u
e

st
e

d
 t

o 
R

e
q

u
e

st
e

d
 t

o 
be

 
M

ill
ag

e 
S

o
u

rc
e

 
M

ill
ag

e 
E

le
ct

io
n 

C
ha

rt
er

, 
et

c.
 

"H
e

a
d

le
e

" 
F

ra
ct

io
n 

"H
e

a
d

le
e

" 
F

ra
ct

io
n 

M
ill

ag
e 

L
e

v
y
• 

be
 L

e
vi

e
d

 J
ul

y 
1 

Le
vi

e
d

 D
e

c.
 1

 
A

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

O
p

e
ra

tin
g

 
1

2
/1

9
5

9
 

5
.0

00
0 

4
.1

74
1 

0.
99

83
 

4.
16

70
 

1
.0

0
0

0
 

E
xt

ra
-V

o
te

d
 

C
A

T
A

 
M

ill
a

a
e

 
R

ed
i 

R
id

e 
1

1
/2

0
0

9
 

0
.2

0
0

0
 

0
.1

9
8

7
 

0.
9

9
8

3
 

0
.1

9
8

3
 

1.
0

0
0

0
 

E
xt

ra
-V

o
te

d
 

F
ire

 
M

ill
a

g
e

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
8

/2
0

0
4

 
0

.6
4

4
5

 
0

.6
3

6
4

 
0.

99
83

 
0

.6
3

5
3

 
1.

0
0

0
0

 
E

xt
ra

-V
o

te
d

 
P

ol
ic

e 
M

ill
a

g
e

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
8

/2
0

0
4

 
0

.6
1

1
7

 
0.

60
41

 
0

.9
9

8
3

 
0

.6
0

3
0

 
1

.0
0

0
0

 
E

xt
ra

-V
o

te
d

 
L

a
n

d
 

M
ill

a
a

e
 

P
re

se
rv

a
tio

n
 

1
1

/2
0

1
0

 
0.

33
00

 
0

.3
2

7
9

 
0

.9
9

8
3

 
0.

32
73

 
1.

0
0

0
0

 
E

xt
ra

-V
o

te
d

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
M

ill
aa

e 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
8

/2
0

1
2

 
0

.1
5

0
0

 
0

.1
49

0 
0.

99
83

 
0

.1
4

8
7

 
1

.0
0

0
0

 
E

xt
ra

-V
o

te
d

 
Lo

ca
l 

M
ill

a
a

e
 

R
o

a
d

s 
8

/2
0

1
2

 
0

.2
5

0
0

 
0

.2
4

8
4

 
0

.9
9

8
3

 
0

.2
47

9 
1

.0
0

0
0

 
E

xt
ra

-V
o

te
d

 
P

a
rk

s/
 

M
ill

a
a

e
 

R
e

cr
e

a
lio

n
 

8
/2

0
1

4
 

0
.6

6
6

7
 

0
.6

6
2

4
 

0.
99

83
 

0
.6

6
1

2
 

1
.0

0
0

0
 

E
xt

ra
-V

o
te

d
 

P
ol

ic
e 

a
n

d
 F

ire
 

M
ill

a
a

e
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 
8

/2
0

1
7

 
1

.4
8

3
0

 
1

.4
8

3
0

 
0.

99
83

 
1

.4
8

0
4

 
1.

0
0

0
0

 
E

xt
ra

-V
o

te
d

 
M

ill
a

a
e

 
D

eb
t 

1
1

/2
0

1
2

 
0.

20
00

 
N

o
t 

A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

1.
00

00
 

N
o

t 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

 
1

.0
0

0
0

 
E

xt
ra

-V
ot

ed
 

M
ill

a
a

e
 

P
a

th
w

a
ys

 
8

/2
0

1
6

 
0.

33
33

 
0

.3
3

2
2

 
0.

99
83

 
0

.3
3

1
6

 
1.

0
0

0
0

 

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
T

el
ep

h
o

n
e 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

T
il

le
 o

f 
P

re
p

ar
er

 

D
a

v
id

 C
. L

e
e

 
5

1
7

-8
5

3
-4

4
0

4
 

A
ss

e
ss

o
r 

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

: 
A

s 
th

e 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
tiv

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

lo
ca

l g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

un
it 

n
a

m
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
, 

w
e

 c
er

tif
y 

th
a

t 
th

e
se

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 t
ax

 le
vy

 r
at

es
 h

av
e 

b
e

e
n

 
re

d
u

ce
d

, 
if 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 to
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
ith

 t
h

e
 s

ta
le

 c
on

st
itu

tio
n 

(A
rt

ic
le

 9
, 

S
e

ct
io

n
 3

1 
), 

an
d 

th
a

t 
th

e 
re

q
u

e
st

e
d

 l
ev

y 
ra

te
s 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
, 

if 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

, 
to

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

ith
 M

C
L

 S
e

ct
io

n
s 

2
1

1
.2

4
e

, 
2

1
1

.3
4

 a
nd

, 
fo

r 
L

O
C

A
L

 s
ch

o
o

l 
di

st
ri

ct
s 

w
h

ic
h

 l
ev

y 
a 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 

(H
ol

d 
H

a
rm

le
ss

) 
M

ill
ag

e,
 

38
0.

12
11

 (3
).

 

[K
l 

C
le

rk
 

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
Pr

in
t N

am
e 

D
 S

e
cr

e
ta

ry
 

B
re

tt
 D

re
 

fu
s 

D
 C

h
a

ir
p

e
rs

o
n

 
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

,,p
-i,

/l 
. . ..

 
·-

Pr
in

t N
am

e 

D
 P

re
si

d
e

n
t 

-
' 

~-
,
;
-;

--
-

>
--

-=
-

R
o

n
a

ld
 J

. 
S

t 
k
a

 

·u
n

d
e

r 
T

ru
th

 i
n 

Ta
xa

tio
n

, 
M

C
L

 S
e

c
ti

o
rf

i.
f'

t2
4

e
, 

th
e 

g
o

ve
m

iA
~

 b
o

d
f m

a
y 

d
e

ci
d

e
 t

o 
le

vy
 a

 r
at

e 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

e
xc

e
e

d
 th

e 
m

a
xi

m
u

m
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 
ra

te
 a

llo
w

e
d

 in
 c

o
lu

m
n

 9
. 

T
he

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

ft
:e

n
ts

 o
f M

C
L

 2
1

1
.2

4
e

 l
i1

tls
f b

e
 m

e
t p

ri
o

r 
to

 l
e

vy
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 le

vy
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 l
a

rg
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
he

 b
a

se
 t

a
x 

ra
te

 
b

u
t n

o
t 

la
rg

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

he
 r

at
e 

in
 c

o
lu

m
n

 9
. 

**
 I

M
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

: 
S

e
e

 i
ns

tr
uc

tio
ns

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g 

w
h

e
re

 t
o 

fin
d 

th
e 

m
ill

a
g

e
 r

at
e 

us
ed

 in
 c

o
lu

m
n

 (
5)

. 

4
.1

6
7

0
 

0
.1

9
8

3
 

0
.6

3
5

3
 

0.
6

0
3

0
 

0
.3

2
7

3
 

0
.1

4
8

7
 

0
.2

4
7

9
 

0
.6

6
1

2
 

1.
4

8
0

4
 

0
.2

0
0

0
 

0.
33

16
 

0.
0

0
0

0
 

4
.1

6
7

0
 

N
o

n
e

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.1

9
8

3
 

12
/2

0
1

8
 

0
.0

00
0 

0
.6

3
5

3
 

1
2

/2
0

1
9

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.6

0
3

0
 

1
2

/2
0

1
9

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.3

2
7

3
 

1
2

/2
0

1
9

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.1

4
8

7
 

12
/2

02
1 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.2

4
7

9
 

1
2

/2
0

2
3

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.6

6
1

2
 

1
2

/2
0

2
5

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

1
.4

8
0

4
 

1
2

/2
0

2
6

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.2

0
0

0
 

8
/2

0
2

8
 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

0
.3

3
1

6
 

1
2

/2
0

2
8

 

D
at

e 

A
u

q
u

st
 1

7
, 

2
0

1
8

 

Lo
ca

l 
S

ch
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
U

se
 O

n
ly

. 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 if

 r
e

q
u

e
st

in
g

 
m

ill
a

g
e

 t
o 

be
 l

e
vi

e
d

. 
S

e
e

 S
T

C
 B

ul
le

tin
 3

 o
f 

20
18

 f
or

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

hi
s 

se
ct

io
n

. 

T
o

ta
l 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

R
a

te
s 

to
 b

e
 L

e
vi

e
d

 (
H

H
/S

u
p

p
 

a
n

d
 N

H
 O

p
e

r 
O

N
L

Y
) 

F
or

 P
ri

nc
ip

al
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ce

, 
Q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 

A
g,

 Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 F
o

re
st

 a
nd

 I
nd

u
st

ri
a

l 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

F
or

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

F
or

 a
ll 

O
th

e
r 

R
a

te
 



( 

( 

( 

CA TA REDI-RIDE 
MILLAGE FUND 

Narrative: In 1999, voters approved a 0.2 millage for increased public transportation including a redi­
ride service. The levy was renewed in November 2009 for 10 years. All funds collected are transferred 
to the Capital Area Transportation Authority. 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

2018 2018 
2017 Original Projected 

Account Classification Actual Budget Total 

Millage Collections $325,862 $333,150 $334,450 
Interest $232 $0 $2,500 

$326,094 $333,150 $336,950 

STATEMENT OF RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance as of December 31, 2017 (per audit) 

Anticipated Operating Surplus (Deficit) for 2018 

Estimated Available Fund Balance as of December 31, 2018 

Anticipated Operating Surplus (Deficit) for 2019 

Estimated Available Fund Balance as of December 31, 2019 

Account Classification 

Redi-Ride Services 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

2018 
2017 Original 

Actual Budget 

$326,000 $335,000 

$326,000 $335,000 

PERSONNEL SUMMARY 

(Not Applicable) 

- 67 -

2018 
Projected 

Total 

$335,000 

$335,000 

2019 
Budget 

$339,450 
$500 

$339,950 

$14,795 

1,950 

16,745 

(10,050) 

$6,695 

2019 
Budget 

$350,000 

$350,000 


